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Purchasing Department

201 N Montezuma Street
Prescott, Arizona 86301

(928) 777-1408

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO

FOR THE

ZONE 41 MINGUS PUMP STATION, TANK AND PIPELINE

DATE OF ADDENDUM: April 15, 2024

TO ALL BIDDERS BIDDING ON THE ABOVE PROJECT:

The following addendum shall be made part of the Project Specifications and Contract
Documents. All other provisions of the Contract Documents remain unchanged. The Bidder shall
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on page 13 of the Bid Proposal form, in addition to
signing below and returning this form with the bid package. The contents of this Addendum shall
be given full consideration in the preparation of the Bid.

On Page 5 DELIVERY OF SUBMITTALS change:

Sealed bids will be received before 2:00 PM on Thursday, April 25, 2024, at the City Clerk’s
Office, 201 N. Montezuma Street, Suite 302, Prescott, Arizona 86301, at which time all
submittals will be publicly opened.

Also on Page 5 change:

The outside of the submittal envelope shall indicate the name and address of the Respondent;
shall be addressed to the City Clerk, City of Prescott, at the above address; and shall be clearly
marked:

Notice of Inviting Bids:
Zone 41 Mingus Pump Station, Tank and Pipeline

DUE BEFORE 2:00 PM ON APRIL 25, 2024

Also on Page 5 Requests for Information change:

Requests for information must be received by 5:00 PM on Tuesday, April 16, 2024. Responses or
addenda will be issued no later than 12:00 PM on Monday, April 22, 2024.

On Page 16 Proposed Staging Locations change:

Bid Date:  April 25, 2024
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Changes to the Project Plans

1. Remove and Replace: Plan Sheet No. 60, Drawing E-401, Pump Station Enlarged Plan
with revised plan sheet (attached).

2. Remove and Replace: Plan Sheet No. 70, Drawing E-602, Pump Station Load Summary
and Schedules with revised plan sheet (attached).

3. Remove and Replace: Plan Sheet No. 71, Drawing E-603, Pump Station Control Single
Line Diagram with revised plan sheet (attached).

4. Remove and Replace: Sheet No. 82, Drawing I-604, Surge Tank Process and
Instrumentation Diagram with revised sheet (attached).

Changes to the Project Specifications

1. Addition: Specification section 26 42 00 Cathodic Protection Systems with Sacrificial
Anodes for Steel Tanks shall be ADDED and made part of the Project Specifications and
Contract Documents (attached).

2. Remove and Replace: Specification Section 43 42 21 Bladder-Type Hydropneumatic
Tanks with revised specification section (attached).

Requests for Information (RFI)

Question:  Please clarify the intent of Zone 41 Bid Item 95, Electrical Service Fee.

Response:  The line item is an allowance that encumbers funds and provides a means to
reimburse the contractor should the power utility, APS, charge an unanticipated service fee.
Reimbursement will be made at the actual cost.  This is a non-biddable item.

Question: Please consider the following equipment for the Mingus pumps and the jockey pump”

Response:
a. Grundfos CR vertical multi-stage for the jockey pump. While building the new

tank and the jockey pump maintaining pressure, it’ll be mostly be operating in
condition C & D.

b. Paco VL single stage pumps for the Mingus pumps. 99.9% of the life of these
pumps will be operating in condition A. They’ll occasionally turn on to maintain
pressure while the new tank is being built.

i. The vertical two-stage Grundfos CR for the jockey pump and vertical in-
line single-stage Paco VL for the Mingus pumps appear to meet the
operating conditions required for the Zone 41 pump station and can be
transmitted for detailed review and consideration as an approved equal
during the submittal process.

Question:  May Blacoh Industries be added to the Approved Pressure Vessel list?

Response:  This request is too vague and lacking in detail.
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Question:  Specification Section 26 32 13.13, 1.02, F, 1 b calls for an “8-hour factory test”.
Previous City projects took exception and provided an 8-hour on-site test @ 1.0 PF (resistive
load bank) in leu of the 4-hour field test. Would that be acceptable on this project? We comply to
the other requirements, specifically the 25-mile distance.

Response:  Yes, the 8-hour on-site/field test is acceptable for this Zone 41 Pump Station, Tank
and Pipeline project.

Question:  In reference to spec section 43 42 21 Bladder-Type Hydropneumatic Tanks, Charlatte
Tank has requested an alternative approach to accessories and operational instrumentation.

Response:  Refer to the revised plans listed in the ‘Changes to Project Plans’ section.

Question:  The industry standard differential pressure transmitter for surge tank level indication
is the Rosemount 3051L. This unit as well as those manufactured by other companies has one 4-
20mA output which when calibrated properly will indicate an empty tank at 4mA and a full tank
at 20mA. Our recommendation is that this signal should be run directly to the SCADA PLC and
an alarm set within the PLC at 16.8mA corresponding to 80% full.  It is unlikely the tank will
ever be this full unless there has been a loss of air pre-charge in which case the alarm will notify
plant personnel to inspect the tank before all the protection has been lost.  If an actual operating
pressure signal is desired, the specifications should require a pressure indicating transmitter
(PIT) be installed.  Typically, this instrument is located on the pump station discharge header and
will provide an equivalent reading.

Response:  No exceptions as Specification Section 40 73 00 specifies a Rosemount for pressure
(this is differential pressure) and a pressure indicating transmitter, PIT-3160, is to be provided
per Contract Drawing I-602 by others.

Question:  At the pre-bid meeting there was talk about having a site walk organized for bidders -
Do we have a date for that yet?

Response:  An addendum has been posted on the City website whereon the date and time were
posted.

Two site visits were conducted.  Potential bidders are reminded that anything discussed or not
discussed at these site visits does not change the requirements of the bid documents.  Any
changes shall be per addendum.

Question:  On the Water Production Project, IPS Project and the Zone 56/7 project the split face
block (shown on drawings) was not used and smooth face Yavapai “boot brown” CMU was used
for the pump houses. Is the intent to use the split face CMU on this project or the lower cost
smooth face?

Response:  Smooth face Yavapai “boot brown” CMU is acceptable.

Question:  The soffits are shown as Hardieboard, which is different than recent City pump
station projects, where the soffits have been done in metal. If they are Hardboard, do they need to
be painted?

Response:  The soffits are to be done as a powder coated metal.
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Question:  The Sequencing Plan Pages are unreadable. Is there a clear copy available?

Response:  Attached are clearer pdf’s.

Question:  We noticed the wage decision included with addendum 1 is from 2012 and does not
include Vavapai County. We will need better information on wages to bid with. We could also
use a few more days to put this bid together, we are not getting much from vendors.

Response:  Upon further review of the Addendum 1 attachment that was the Water
Infrastructure Finance Authority of Arizona (WIFA) Contract Packet, the wage determination
that was attached was just part of the packet that was pulled from the WIFA website that they
require to be included in bid documents. We can provide bidders with the most current wage
determination as listed on the DOL website as part of the next Addendum, but this can
potentially change weekly and the Prime and subcontractors should also monitor weekly the
DOL website as well as the City of Prescott bid addendum(s) to ensure they are utilizing the
current wage determination. The current wage determination will become part of the executed
contract.

The bid opening date has been extended.

- END -
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City of Prescott Public Works Department

Gwen Rowitsch, Public Works Director Date

Acknowledgement: (must be signed and turned in with the bid documents)

Company Name

Signature of Company Official Date
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